MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 24, 2021

TO: Mayor White & City Council

VIA: Mercy Rushing, City Manager

FROM: Cindy Karch, City Secretary Vp

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider action to appoint Ms. Mary Ann Roseberry Election
Judge for the May 1, 2021election.

Council Meeting Agenda Item for March 29, 2021

Background Information:

City of Mineola will be conducting a joint election with Mineola ISD on May 1, 2021. Mary
Ann Roseberry is the Election Judge for the school and qualifies to be the Election Judge for the
City. She is a registered voter living inside the city limits. Mary Ann will swear in Election
Clerks to assist with the election. For the city, we have asked Mrs. Novada Bigham and Mrs.
Carol McCalla to be our clerks. Lisa Morrison and I will also be in the office all day election
day to assist and answer phone calls as needed. Mary Ann has conducted the last three or four
elections for the school and is qualified to do this job.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Council approve Ms. Roseberry as Election Judge.

Final Disposition:



